STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TCNEY ANAYA April 11, 1986 POST OFFICE 80X 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240
(5051 393-6161

Dyad Petroleum Company
1100 Petroleum Building
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Mr. Charles A. Adkisson

Re: Field #1-G
Sec. 25, T12S, R37E
Lea County, NM

Gentlemen:

Qur Santa Fe office indicates that you have asked for the release
of the plugging bond on the above referenced well.

However, we must inform you that an April 10, 1986, inspection of
the plugged well Tlocation indicates that we cannot release the
well until some additional work is done.

We have your letter dated May 29, 1985, stating that you made an
agreement with the land owner, Robert Field, to clean up the
location. In order for this type of agreement to be valid, we must
have a written statement from the landowner for our records.

Qur April 10th inspection indicates the following needs to be done
before we can release the plugging of this well.

Cellar filled

Reserve pit filled and levelled

Junk removed from location

Anchors cut and removed

Well data stencilled on dryhole marker
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When the above has been complied with we will be happy to release the
well.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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cc: Diane Richardson - OCD Bond Dept.
File



